
City of Grain Valley, Missouri 

 

Facility Maintenance RFP’s for HVAC Preventative Maintenance/Service.  

 

April 20, 2023 

Addendum No. 3 

 

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTORS: 

Listed below is a list of equipment that was left off the original RFP.  Please be advised we will 
be looking for any preventative maintenance/service on this equipment as well. 

 
UNIT MODEL#  SERIAL# LOCATION  

AMANA? PTH153G35VXXXGA 2102531062 MONKEY 
MOUNTAIN 

CONCESSION 
STAND 

PTAC 

AMANA? PTC173G35AXXXBB 1701173500 SWIMMING 
POOL 

CONCESSION 
STAND 

PTAC 

AMANA? PTC173G35AXXXBB 1701173510 ARMSTRONG 
PARK 

CONCESSION 
STAND 

PTAC 

CARRIER CNPHP2417ALAAAAA 4415X36416 PARK 
MAINTENANCE 

BUILDING 

FURNACE 

 

 
UNIT MODEL # SERIAL # LOCATION  

CARRIER CA13NA016-A 4415X73891 OUTSIDE PARK 
MAINTENANCE 

BUILDING 

CONDENCING 
UNIT 

STERLING GG 
SERIES 

? ? PARK 
MAINTENANCE 

SHOP 

SUSPENDED 
FROM 

CEILING 
     

     



 

LENOX LF24-145A-5 5611J02231 PUBLIC WORKS 
SHOP 

SUSPENDED 
FROM 

CEILING 
 

LENOX 
LF24-145A-5 5611G09428 PUBLIC WORKS 

SHOP 
SUSPENDED 

FROM 
CIELING 


